# **BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION**

1801 Panorama Drive, BCSGA Boardroom | Bakersfield, California 93305

# **EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING**

Wednesday, August 16<sup>th</sup>, 2023

4:00 p.m. - 6 p.m.

Location: BCSGA Boardroom, Campus Center

Meeting Zoomlink: https://kccd-edu.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYacu-gajgoE9c50MY1KS8r458T3pB\_GXla\_

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 4:01 pm

## 2. ASCERTAINMENT OF QUORUM

A majority quorum must be established to hold a bona fide meeting President Miranda VP Anguiano Director Guzman Director Tamayo Director Saldivar Director Palmbach Director Gonzalez Manager Dexter Manager Camarena 7/9 \*Manager Camarena present at 4:08.

#### 3. CORRECTIONS TO THE MINUTES

The Body will discuss and correct minutes from previous meetings.

 The Body will consider the approval of minutes from the meeting held on Wednesday, August 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2023.

Guzman moved, Tamayo seconds.

#### 4. PUBLIC COMMENT

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Body on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Body may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the BCSGA Vice President for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act §54954.3)

#### 5. REPORTS OF THE ASSOCIATION

The chair shall recognize any officer of the association, including the BCSGA Advisor, to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than three minutes, save the advisor, who has infinite time.

- a. Vice President Spoke with three people interested in Senate. One is going to apply. If you haven't done your town hall slide, please do it by today.
  - b. BCSGA Advisor's (∞ mins)

Thank you all for making New Student Convocation a success. OSL staff meeting back on Fridays. Tomorrow, campus is closed until 1 for opening day. Let me know if you have a preferred time for Dr. Damania and our executive team to be present at Friday's team bonding.

#### 6. REPORTS FROM THE EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The Chair shall recognize the Executive Officers and Departments to report for no longer than three minutes on the activities since the previous meeting

- a. President Miranda
- Thank you to everyone who was at the NSC.
- b. Director of Legislative Affairs, Johanna Guzman
- Nothing until September for SSCCC.
- c. Manage of Legislative Affairs, *Moises Camarena* Seeing if we can do something about having cameras.



Agendas are posted seventy-two (72) hours, before the meetings commences in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. Agendas are posted at the Bakersfield College Campus Center and online at <u>www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/bcsoa</u>. Action items may be taken out of the order to be presented at the discretion of the Chair. BCSGA supports providing equal access to all programs for people with disabilities. Reasonable efforts will be made to provide accommodations to people with disabilities attending the meeting.

Advisor Ayala: This is something students have strong feelings about. There is a safety aspect, but some people view it as a surveillance state sort of thing. Ensure you get a lot of student input. Manager Dexter: Somebody mentioned to me yesterday that no cameras are safety concerns, as many people get assaulted.

Advisor Ayala: Maybe the larger question is, do students feel safe on campus? How safe do they feel safe? As cameras don't automatically ensure safety.

- d. Director of Student Organizations, *Abigail Tamayo*We have an event coming up this Saturday, for find your classroom. We'll be here at 8:30 to showcase how it's done, we'll be going until 12:30.
  Advisor Ayala: We do have two people who will be working IDs on Saturday.
- e. Student Orgs Funding Manager, *Cecil Dexter* Had our first registration and renewal event today. It went very well.
- f. Director of Student Activities, Isabel Saldivar
- Nothing besides Welcome Weeks. g. Director of Finance, *Jacob Palmbach*
- August 7th I had my first Finance meeting, went well for my first meeting and I'm proud of the senators that were present. Budget committee on the 28th.
- h. Director of Public Relations, Julianna Gonzalez
- i. KCCD Student Trustee, Johanna Guzman

If anyone is doing IDs, ensure you are checking for Student Services fees. Many are already paid off. Student who works with Financial Aid was attempting to appeal, on their end it looks like an error. But they are going through.

Advisor Ayala: We are recreating the Student Services sticker promotional video, filming will take place next week. She is also developing an ad for the fanny packs, to incentivise for picking up their sticker. Those that were left over from NSC. We are also adding digital stamps to our social media posts, "paid for by Student Services". The big thing is to ensure they know what the Student Services Fee is.

# 7. OLD BUSINESS

Items listed have not already been discussed and thus are considered for Senate consideration.

a. DISSCUSSION: New Student Convocation

President Miranda: Thank you all for being there. One thing, I got mixed up with my jobs, as there were some holes people had to fill up. Your sheet was helpful, but when things started falling apart, it got hectic.

Director Tamayo: Same with me, I had to stay back as there was no one to take over the SGA tabling. We talked to a lot of students, and introduced them to SGA. We talked about the Pantry, and the other Student Life services.

Miranda: We did promotion for Town Halls as well. We hope to get a lot of people.

Manager Dexter: From a tabling perspective, I thought it was incredibly successful. Clubs garnered so much interest.

Miranda: Many students have lots of enthusiasm, so it might be worth to recruit them.

Advisor Ayala: For next year, we'll stick to lesser food items. We had such a great turnout, but not as many made it to the outdoor theatre.

Manager Dexter: It would be nice to promote the performances more as well.

Advisor Ayala: Maybe we can put out A-frames for the main program during the resource fair. Remind our tabling people to advertise the performances as well.

Saldivar: It would be a good idea to have somebody leading people from parking lots, to the check in tables.

Advisor Ayala: Maybe we can have two check in tables next year.

Director Guzman: Maybe everything can be put into a packet as well, some people had bracelets but not their scavenger hunt paper or things like that.

Palmbach: Props to our cheerleaders for helping with the food lines.

b. DISSCUSSION: KCCD Retreat

President Miranda: The retreat went really well. Can we get the SSCCC slides? Advisor Ayala: I can ask.

Director Palmbach: We can get the little cards with 9+1 / 10+1 rights.

President Miranda: The prior days of training it made it feel longer than it was.

Advisor Ayala: The in person experience is mostly about the time you spend together. The actual content could've been a zoom meeting.

- DISSCUSSION: Town Hall c. President Miranda: We confirmed it will be in CC232.. We're gonna do presentations, more Kahoots. The format will be like an agenda, but in slides. Vice President Anguiano: Be sure to answer the questions for the slides. We also have the panel questions for you to prepare, they were emailed. President Miranda: If you can't attend this town hall, you MUST attend in the spring. Director Saldivar: Make sure to make it a priority to stand up in classes and discuss town hall and welcome weeks d. DISSCUSSION: Welcome Weeks

Director Salvidar: Welcome weeks start the first Monday of school, making an time to get ice cream for ice cream social.

Week 1: Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday

### Week 2:

Monday - SGA town hall Tuesday - Grand Opening for Pantry, inflatables Wednesday - Paint n Sip Thursday - Student Involvement + Veterans Plaza Grand Opening Friday - No more pool party :( Swim team is using the pool for practice.

We're pulling a movie for September, so I don't wanna do another.

President Miranda: For game-on!, Manager Dexter and I thought we could do a small race track with remote cars.

Advisor Ayala: Reach out to Juan to designate a space for the track. Remind your faculty to tell your students about it. If you're not in class, please be present, even if not scheduled. Have a We are BC shirt on hand. Deadline for Student Involvement festival is next week.

#### 8. ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair shall recognize in turn BCSGA Officers requesting the floor for a period not to exceed one minute.

a. SGA Workshop

Will be in CC 232, VP Anguiano and I have a whole day planned. Going out to eat after, but it is not mandatory.

#### 9. ADJOURNMENT

5:08